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Comprehensive diagnosis of my urogenital health condition

From: Michal Siemaszko <mhsiemaszko@fastmail.net>

To: EPS <eps@eupatient.com>

Cc: Mgr. Jakub Geier <jakub@eupatient.com>

Subject: Re: Comprehensive diagnosis of my urogenital health condition
Date: Thursday, October 29, 2015 3:46 PM

Size: 37 KB

Good afternoon,
Thank you for your reply.

Regarding a more detailed description - this is not available, except for USG exam results and blood
tests. The USG was taken around the time that this sudden change in how my body (urogenital) looked
and functioned happened; the USG showed close to 1 liter of urine retention; genital area significantly
changed; | felt pain coming from inside that area ever since then. As far as | know, this can be described
as genital trauma, the cause of which will be investigated, but a very comprehensive diagnosis is what's
needed in the first place, hence my inquiry.

I'll be awaiting specifics you mentioned (offer and details) then.

Regards,

Michal H. Siemaszko

7th Ray Labs LTD

Company no.: 9174013

Mobile: +48 723 039 978,

+44 755 275 0971

Email: mhsiemaszko@fastmail.net,
mhsiemaszko@unseen.is

Skype: mhs7thraylabs

LinkedIn: http://uk.linkedin.com/in/mhsiemaszko

On Sun, Oct 25, 2015, at 10:02 PM, EPS wrote:

European Patient Service

www.eupatient.com
+420725430565
eps@eupatient.com

Dear Mr. Siemaszko,

On behalf of the European Patient Service, | would like to thank you for your inquiry.
We confirm we do provide the healthcare you are seeking for.
We have requested the details for the treatment at our specialized clinic. It would be very helpful
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to have more detail description of your problem - expectation, may be any doctors report.

We will contact you as soon as possible with the offer and the details.

Meanwhile you can visit our websitewww.eupatient.comto discover the services and procedures
we offer.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours faithfully, Milan C.

+ 5

European Patient Service

www.eupatient.com
+420725430565
eps@eupatient.com

On 24. 10. 2015, at 22:39, Michal Siemaszko <mhsiemaszko@fastmail.net> wrote:

Dear Sirs,

I'm a 36 year old male, looking for a well-equipped male
urology-andrology specialist clinic to conduct any necessary
tests/diagnostics and receive a comprehensive diagnosis of my urogenital
health condition. | found your offer via
http://www.whatclinic.com/urology/czech-republic

Exactly which tests will be necessary would be determined on site by a
specialist from your clinic, but | would like to choose where most or
preferably all of the following can be taken care of, i.e.:

- urogenital (incl. penile) duplex doppler ultrasonography

- urogenital magnetic resonance imaging

- cavernosography

- cavernosometry

- penile arteriography

- penile nerve conduction testing

- semen analysis

- hormone analysis

- blood tests
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Onsite urologist, andrologist, as well as english versions of all
results is very important. Endocrinologist to consult hormone level
related matters would be preferable.

Kindly please let me know whether your clinic can be of help with the
above. If so, what is the approximate cost (tests & consultation cost)
and nearest availability.

Thank you very much,

Michal Siemaszko
Mobile: +420 704 429 583, +48 723 039 978
Email: mhsiemaszko@fastmail.net

I
European Patient Service
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